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memo no: 811  

to:  All Lifebridge Staff and Volunteers 

from:  Amanda Chadwick, Business Services Manager  

date:  25 May 2021 

subject:  COVID-19 Update – 25th May 2021 

 

Hi everyone, 

 

Please see advice below from the Ministry of Health effective 24th May 2021.  There are no close or casual contact 

locations in NSW, however Greater Melbourne is currently considered an affected area and there are new places of 

high concern.   

 

Any staff who have been in the Whittlesea Local Government Area in the previous 14 days should get tested and 

self-isolate until the results of their test are known. 

 

This is an evolving situation and staff are encouraged to keep up to date with first contact sites by regularly 

checking the NSW Health website. 

 

Key points 

 

• Exclude staff who:  
 

o Have been in the Whittlesea Local Government Area in the previous 14 days. 

o Have been to a close or casual contact locations in NSW, or New Zealand. 

o Have been in places of high concern in Greater Melbourne in the last 14 days. 

o Have COVID-19 symptoms - have a fever (37. 5°C or higher).  

o Are in close contact of a person with confirmed COVID-19 and are within their self-isolation period. 

o Live in a household with a person who is currently self-isolating. 

o Are waiting for a COVID-19 test result. 

 

Staff are reminded that it is important to continue implementing COVID-19 Safe Work Practices which include 

regular hand washing, maintaining social distancing, using personal protective equipment (PPE) where necessary 

and regular cleaning and sanitizing of Lifebridge venues and transport vehicles. 

 

 

 

 

Amanda Chadwick 

Business Services Manager 
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